

Cyngor Cymuned Llandeilo Ferwallt
Bishopston Community Council Meeting
Monday 25th June 2018.@ 7.30 pm.

Chair: Susan Dunce.

MINUTES

Present. K. Marsh. (V. Chair.) T. Rees. F.Arena. C.Jones
I. Shemilt. J.Thomas. K. Laurence. V.Price (Clerk.)
Councilor Lyndon Jones.

1. Apologies. C. Pritchard. S.Webborn. B. Phillips.

2. Declarations of Interest.

None

3. To receive minutes of the Council meeting, of the 28th May 2018.

Which were approved

4. To receive Minutes of RFC Meeting 11th June 2018.(For information only.)

Received.

5. Matters Arising (Action Points.)

01/11.12	Bishopston Nursery Park, Renew equipment. With the aid of Grants.	Keith Marsh reported that he had received a letter from The lottery informing us that the application for funding had been turned down. The letter explaining their reasons was read out to the Councilors present. A vibrant discussion took place regarding the decisions made. It was decided that the sub-committee should meet on the 9 th July before the R.F.C. meting.
----------	----------------------------------------------------------------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

02/01.14	Flooding, Pwll Du Lane. City & County of Swansea.	This is ongoing, but there is difficulty with the landowner regarding the soak-away.
01/9.17	CCTV Quotes	Installation has taken place and there has already been a positive outcome. Environmental officers involved and will be taking the incidents forward. Completed.
01/01.18	Repairs to footpath at Mansfield Green	Completed . Some rubbish has been left which the Clerk will arrange removal, it was left there at the request to fill a pothole but not all the material was used.
26./01.18	Murton Nursery Park Upgrade of play equipment	Completed. Awaiting ROSPA inspection

6. To approve Schedule of Accounts for May 2018

The schedule of accounts for May 2018 were approved.

7. Planning.

2018/1202	23 Bishopston Road, Bishopston. SA3 3EJ. Two storey side extension and poach and addition of a roof light.	No objections.
2018/1127	12A Caswell Bay Road, Bishopston SA3 3DD. Two storey rear extension	No Objections.

8. Correspondence.

Letter from the lottery, this matter already been dealt with.

9. Events.

The firework display is to go ahead. Arrangements with Mr Kenny to be finalised.

Memorial Service arrangements to be started.

10. Reports.

School Representative :- New head teacher appointed. Mr John Evans.

Footpaths Officer: - On going review.

Newsletter Committee: - June issue completed, there is an issue with the quality of paper being used the Newsletter sub-committee to arrange.

Ward Member:

The Dog bins at Mansfield and Lime-Kiln will be reinstated this month.

The hanging baskets have had some good feedback from the public

The wild flowers have been planted but there are some areas that do not appear to be doing to well. Swansea City Council to be informed.

The pavement at end of Oldway is scheduled for repairs in September.

There are 2 windows broken at the bus stop there.

A lot of work has been done at Providence lane. The farmers have reinstated the gate and with other measures it should now be safer for pedestrians and the flooding should stop.

The lane at Eastlands through to the Plough has barbed wire in it, this is being removed, to make the lane safe for users.

Also pleased to report that the winter charges are to be at 50pence for car parking at Caswell Bay carpark.

The Drain at Pwllt du Road have been worked on and it is hoped that that problem Has now finished.

Cycle and Footpath at Clyne Common has entered into the 2nd stage where acquisition of land is needed for a detailed design scheme, which will then go out for consultation. Stage 3 will be a bid to the Welsh Assembly Government, and there is a good chance that work could start in 2019.

Cooperative at Bishopston.

Complaints received that the noise by the delivery cages early in the morning needs to be addressed. Deliveries will now take place between 9.30.a.m, and 1.00p.m. Also the landlord is to sort out the state of the footpath at the rear with a sign Pedestrians only.

Clerks Report.

The new Data Protection Act comes into force on the 24th May 2018. It has now been established that the Clerk can fill the role as the Data Protection Officer. He has already put into place procedures that both protect the Council as well as our customers. (On Going.)

CCTV all operating correctly still awaiting signs for the play-park. Positive responses but the fly tipper is still at it. Recorded at 10.05am Tuesday 3rd July, We are still waiting on Environmental services.

All other reports already dealt with.

Vincent Price (Clerk.)

DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING IS MONDAY 30th JULY 2018 STARTING AT 7.30pm